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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
X Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)

TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: William T. Lichter, Village Manager

DATE: November 22, 2004 (BOT) Date: December 2, 2004
TITLE: BOT 04-19: An Ordinance Amending Title 15, Chapter 151, Section 151.06 of the

Lombard Village Code Regarding a New Flood Insurance Study

SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development

Background/Policy Implications:

The Department of Community Development staff transmits for your consideration its recommendation
regarding the above-referenced ordinance. This ordinance would update the Code to reference the newly
published Flood Insurance Study including Regulatory Flood Maps dated July 1, 2004. The Village must
adopt the new Flood Insurance Study by December 16, 2004 in order to maintain good standing in the
National Flood Insurance Program. The maps can be viewed through a link on the Village’s website.

Community Development and Public Works engineering staffs have reviewed the maps through their draft
stage and recommend that this ordinance be approved. The maps have been presented to the Public Works
Committee and the Committee also recommends that this ordinance be approved. (ALL DISTRICTS)

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:
The Flood Insurance Study and Regulatory Flood Maps were created by the County of DuPage and
published by the Federal Emergency Management Agency and at no cost to the Village.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X _(Ordinance reviewed by Tom Bayer on 10/21/04) Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manager X Date




